
State of Iowa  
Juvenile Court Services 
 
August 13, 2024 

Responses to Questions received regarding Problematic Sexual Behaviors JUV-25-CB-02-005 

1.  Who are the current Providers for this service? 
Answer:   The following providers have received reimbursement for this service within the 

last year from JCS D2: Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center, Connections 
Testing & Consulting, LLC, Family Services, Four Oaks, New Directions, 
Counseling for Growth and Change.  

 
2.  Which Vendors submitted a letter of intent? 

Answer:   Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center. 
 

3.  Which Vendors submitted questions? 
Answer:   Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center. 
 

4.  Can we submit a bid for only a portion of the D2 counties and if yes, how? 
Answer:   Yes, as outlined in the following sections of the RFP. 

Section 1.4: 
Respondent shall clearly identify any and all counties they propose to service 
within their proposal.  

   Attachment 4: Cost Proposal Form 
Respondents may propose different unit rates based upon the location, 
including per county, but must clearly identify which counties for which each 
rate applies.  

  
5.  Can we include a cost increase for each of the potential 5 additional years,  

If yes, how? 
Answer:  Yes, respondent may propose increases as part of their response to Attachment 

4: Cost Proposal Form under the section allowing for “vendor may propose 
other unit rate options but must specify the details”.  
 

6.  What is the total amount available to fund this contract for 12 months? 
Answer:   $50,000.00 
 


